
From:"Weinberg, Mark" <mweinberg@circuit7.org>
To:Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Cc:"Metz, Matthew" <Metz.Matthew@pd7.org>

Subject:RE: Were deputies present during Jackson's 1-27-23 Nelson hearing
Date:Fri, 3 Feb 2023 15:11:07 +0000 (02/03/2023 10:11:07 AM)

They are Sheriff's deputies and wear green uniforms.

-----Original Message-----
From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 10:08 AM
To: Weinberg, Mark <mweinberg@circuit7.org>
Cc: metz.matthew@pd7.org
Subject: Re: Were deputies present during Jackson's 1-27-23 Nelson hearing

For clarity purposes - are these "court security personnel(bailiffs)"
members of the Volusia Sheriff Office - or are they independent of the 
sheriff's office?

What color are their uniform shirts.. rationale for asking - see below linked 
pic.

http://volusiaexposed.com/temp/sheriffdeputyincourt.png

(also been advised - of the existence of video of deputies walking in and out 
of courtroom during closed hearing)

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
editor@volusiaexposed.com

On Fri, 2023-02-03 at 14:50 +0000, Weinberg, Mark wrote:
> It is my understanding that regular court security personnel
> (bailiffs) were present, but other Sheriff's deputies were not.
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
> Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 2:53 PM
> To: Weinberg, Mark <mweinberg@circuit7.org>
> Cc: metz.matthew@pd7.org
> Subject: Were deputies present during Jackson's 1-27-23 Nelson hearing
> 
> Mr. Weinberg / Mr. Metz:
> 
> We (VolusiaExposed.Com) are finishing up our pending article regarding 
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> the Nicole Jackson's plea deal and sentencing (2021 303222-
> CFDB)
> 
> QUESTION: Judge Blackburn "closed" the January 27, 2023 Nelson hearing 
> as attached to the Jackson prosecution - due to the alleged necessity 
> to discuss trial strategy - and attorney-client communications.
> 
> Obviously - the public - the press and even the State Attorney were 
> not present during this hearing. BUT did the sheriff deputies
> (bailiffs) remain present in the courtroom during this closed hearing?
> 
> This answer has significance to our pending article - because 
> Blackburn closed the hearing in order to protect Jackson's rights to 
> due process and a fair trial - however, Jackson's alleged victims were 
> sheriff deputies and her arresting agency was the VSO. So did these 
> bailiffs become privy to this sensitive information?
> 
> Regards,
> 
> VolusiaExposed.Com
> editor@volusiaexposed.com
> 
> bcc - several as FYI
> 
> 
> 
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